Monday, April 30, 2012

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Chief FOIA Officer: Darren B. Ash, Chief FOIA Officer and Chief Informaotion Officer

FOIA/PA REQUEST
Donna L. Sealing, FOIA/Privacy Officer Case No ) O -
NO.: QQQ MUV

Mail Stop T5-F09 ~ - :
Washington, DC 20555-0001 Date Rec'd: 0 - \Q.

(301) 415-7169 (Telephone) Specialist;
(301) 415-5130 (Fax) Related Case:

FOIA.resource@nrc.gov (Request via Email)

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Freedom of information Act Officer:

Pursuant to Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552. We hereby request that a copy of the following documents
be provided to me:

s Any and all information on file related to cannabinoids.
e Specific information related to the use of cannabinoids towards economic gain.
* Agency policies related to public inquiry

Please be aware that we are affiliated with an education or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request is
made for a scholarly or scientific purpose and not for a commercial use.

| am requesting a fee waiver because the information | am requesting will contribute significantly to the public's
understanding of the operations of the government and/or is primarily in the public interest,

As you are aware, the FOIA requires you to release documents in portions in the event they contain exempt material.
For any documents or portions that you deny due to specific FOIA exemption, please provide an index itemizing and
describing the documents or portions of documents withheld.

it is understood that we are entitled to make this request under the Freedom of Information Act, and if your agency
response is not satisfactory, or if we do not hear a response in the 20 days allowed by law, we are prepared to make an
administrative appeal. If my request is denied or not fully granted, we are also prepared to make an administrative
appeal. In future correspondences please indicate to me the name of the official to whom such an appeal should be
addressed. We also know that by law, your agency is required to tell me why my request is denied or not fully granted.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact us with any initial questions upon preliminary review of this
request. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
C@&M% b=
Jeffrey N. Schirripa Christine Pasqueretta

Purevalution | www nuravalution ne | (97 870-R7227



mailto:FOIA.resource@nrc.qov

FOIA Resource

From: Christine Pasqueretta [(b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 5:01 PM
To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: NuclearRegCommission.pdf

Good Afternoon:

On behalf of Purevolution, please see the enclosed request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
Request. Please confirm receipt of the file and feel free to reach out at any time with specific questions. We
would be happy to answer them for you.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Christine Pasqueretta
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

"Information is the currency of democracy." -Thomas Jefferson






